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UN!TEDSTATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSlON

IVASAINCTOH.O. C. 2055S

SAFETY EVALUATION BY THE OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION

INTRODUCTION

By letters dated April 5, 1985 and November 13, 1985, Florida Power and Light
Company requested approval to update the requirements for system pressure
tests to the 1980 Edition through Winter 1981 Addenda of Section XI of the
ASHE Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, and to extend the 10-year inspection
interval for the St. Lucie Plant, Unit No. 1, because of a continuous outage
of over 1 year for repair of the core support barrel.

EVALUATION

The St. Lucie Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 are now being examined in accordance with
the requirements of 1974 Edition through Suraner 1975 addenda of Section XI of
the ASHE Code. The Regulations, 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(4)(iv), allow the use of
requirements in later editions and addenda of Section XI that have been approved
by the Comnission and incorporated in paragraph (b) of 10 CFR 50.55a. Portions
of editions and addenda may be used provided that all related requirements of the
respective editions or addenda a'e met. Paragraph (b) presently cites the 1980
Edition through Winter 1981 Addenda as the l.atest approved edition and addenda.

Section XI of the ASHE Code, IWA-2400(c) allows the extension of the
inspection interval for power units that are out of service continuously for
6 months or more. The inspection interval during which the outage occurs may
be extended for a period equivalent to the outage. Because of extensive core
barrel repairs, the St. Lucie Unit 1 was. continuously out of service from
February 26, 1983 to April 16, 1984. The current inspection interval will
end on December 21, 1986. The licensee has requested approval of an
extension of the 10-year inspection interval completion to February 11, 1988.

CONCLUSION

Based on the above evaluation, the request for the update of pressure test
.requirements to the latet edition of the Code is within the provisions of the
Regulations, and therefore, is 'approved. Further, the staff has also
concluded that the request for extending the completion date for the first
10-year inspection interval for Unit 1 is within the requirements of the
Regulations and, therefore, is approved. Approval of the update of, the
pressure test requ'irements and the extension of the 10-year inspecttun
interval is authorized. by law, and will not endanger life or property, or the
co+non defense and security, and is otherwise in the public interest.
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Docket Nos. 50-335
and 50-389

,
D. Marshall Barry, Ph.D.
74 Eliot Avenue
West Newton, Massachusetts 02165

Dear Dr. Barry:

Your letters of De mber 5 and 9, 1985 to Chairman Palladj, o have been
referred to my offic for response. In your December ~5 1985 letter, you
address three concern . The first deals with a statement concerning
"...refurbished after en years of on-line servicgC, the second addresses
"During artial repairs a 45 ton slab dangled Pdngerously above the nuclear
fuel because o an acci nt."; and the thirdp6ncerns "...that the NRC waived
the safety requirement f r a ten year refurPtshing for FPSL in 1986." You
also asked "if any other uclear units hap% or will have such a waiver by NRS
fsicj, I need the names, 1 cations, and 6perating utilities for each safety
waiver."

In your December 9, 1985 let er, yp refer to your letter of December 5, 1985
and an article that appeared 'n Ke Boston Globe on Saturday, December 7, 1985.
This letter requested copies o the NRC sta~f memoranda mentioned in the
Globe article, namely a memoraA um from William J. Dircks of July 22, 1985
71ncorrectly dated July 11, j48 concerning Arkansas Power and Light Company
and a subsequent memorandums M . Dircks dealing with state regulations.
Copies of these two memora da are enclosed.

I would like to address t e concer s expressed in your December 5, 1985
letter as follows:

Your first and third concerns mentio ed above are directly related and are
considered together. The NRC require by regulation that a licensee to
operate a nuclear power plant perform nservice inspection of safety
equipment in compliance with ASME Code,. These inspections are mandated by
code to occur over 10-year intervals. $ uch inspections do not imply that
refurbishing of a plant is required every 10 years, nor does it imply that
extensive outages are required to conduct the required inspections. Accordingly,
there is no list of plants for which NRC has waived a "refurbishing" requirement.

The 10-year inspection programs are reviewed by the NRC and individual
inspection activities required by the code are scheduled by the licensees to
accomplish full compliance with the regulations and ASME code during the
10-year interval. These inspections are normally performed during scheduled
refueling outages since many of the components cannot be reached for inspection
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except during these outages that usually last on the order of 2 months. The
ASME code further permits that the expiration date of any given 10-year
interval may be extended if the nuclear facility is shutdown for a period of
time exceeding 6 months. In the case of St. Lucie Plant, Unit No. I, the
licensee experienced a shutdown in excess of I year due to the repair of the
core support barrel. As a result of this long shutdown, the licensee requested
that the expiration date 'of the first 10-year inspection interval be extended.
This request was approved a d documented in the NRC's letter to FPSL dated
November 20, 1985, a copy o which is enclosed.

I would like to turn now to yo concern about the recent incident at
St. Lucie I that resulted in a qavy load being suspended above the fuel
during the recent refueling outa) . This incident generated considerable
interest on the part of the Commis ion staff because it relates directly to
the Commission review of the adequa of licensees'rocedures to control heavy
loads at nuclear power plants. Head uarters NRC, both the Office9of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation and Inspection and Enforcement, and the NRC's Region II
Office monitored this event closely. t no time during the sequence of
events did the staff become concerned t t the suspended load posed a threat
to the health and safety of the public. This entire event will be the subject
of a forthcoming Information Notice and i will also be discussed at an ACRS

meeting in llashington. That meeting is sc eduled for January 7, 1985. Although
the Information Notice is currently not ava'lable, it will be placed in the
Public Document Room at 1717 H Street, l<ashi gton, DC 20555 when it is issued.

Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Sincerely,

Enclosures:
As stated

Harold R. Dento , Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc w/enclosures:
See next page

*See previous white fo concurrences
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a shutdown in excess of 1 year due to the repair of the core support barrel.
As a result of this long shutdown, the licensee requested that the expiration
date of the first '10-year inspection interval be extended. This request was

approved and documented in the NRC's letter to FPSL dated November 20, 1985,
a copy of which is enclosed.

I would like to turn now to your concern about the recent incident at
St. Lucie 1 that resulted in a heavy load being suspended above the fuel
during the recent refuelin outage. This incident generated considerable
interest on the part of the Commission staff because it relates directly to
the Commission review of the dequacy of licensees to control heavy loads
at nuclear power plants. Hea uarters NRC, both the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation and Inspect n and Enforcement, and the NRC's Region II
Office monitored this event clo ly. At no time during the sequence of
events did the staff become conc oned that the suspended load posed a threat
to the health and safety of the p0 lic. This entire event will be the subject
of a forthcoming Information Notic and it will also be discussed at an ACRS

meeting in Ilashington. That meetin is scheduled for January 7, 1985. Although
the Information Notice is currently t available, it will be placed in the
Public Document Room at 1717 H Street, llashington, DC 20555 when it is issued.

lilith regard to your request for a listi g of plants where waivers have
previously been granted; there are none hat I am aware of at this time, in
terms of a required 10-year refurbishing. As indicated earlier in this
response, extensions to the expiration da e of the 10-year inspection interval
are allowed under the Code and would be gr nted on a case-by-case basis if
requested and sufficient justification is ovided.

Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Sincerely,

Enclosures:
As stated

Harold R. Dent
Office of Nu 1

on, Director
ear Reactor Regulation

cc w/enclosures:
See next page
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NUC LEAR R EG ULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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